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Dear Miss Winchester,

As promised over the telephone, the following is a breakdown
of the costs of the various prints we have supplied to you recently:

4 hunting prints by Leech, circa 1860, @ £11 each £ 44. 0. 0O,
4 hand-washed and cut mounts for same @ £4.17.6. ea. 19,10, 0,
4 gold leaf frames for same, @ £12,10.0. each By O Gy
/13, 7e. 6
12 prints, Mclan's Clans, circa 1842, @ £12.10.0. ea. £150. 0. O,.
12 hand-washed and cut mounts for same @ £4.18.6, ea. 59, 8. 0.
12 gold leaf frames for same @ £8.12.6. each 103,10, Qs

QA2 LI ©

20 landscape prints, lochs, etc., @ £10 each, c.1820

(anonymous artist) £200, 0. O.:

20 hand-washed and cut mounts for same @ £4.18.6. ea. 08,10, 0O,

20 gold leaf frames for same @ £9.15.0, each 195 Oy Oy
' §3. 10 0

I would also confirm that Mr. Falconer will bring Arthur on
Monday morning at 11.30 a.m. in order to hang these prints,
together with various paintings you already have.

I trust the above is sufficient informatiorn for your Insurers,
but if you have any further queries please do not hesitate to
contact me again,

Yours sincerely, Zfﬁ?/? if 2 O

V. A. Roberts



